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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

EMS BILLING SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF CHICKASHA EMS 
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[bookmark: 1.0______Background][bookmark: _bookmark0]1.0       Background

The City of Chickasha is soliciting proposal(s) for EMS Billing Services. The initial term of this agreement will be one year. Upon completion of the initial contract term and mutual written agreement of both parties, the contract may be renewed one year at a time.

The contract is to also contain a ninety day (90) cancellation notification provision to be used by either party.

1.1 Exceptions
By submitting a response to this Request for Proposal, the company (proposer) guarantees that all requirements and qualifications stated in this RFP will be met. In the event that certain requirements cannot be met, such deviations must be noted as an exception in the respondent’s cover letter. Failure to notate any deviations to the request for proposal’s requirements and qualifications will allow the City to assume all requirements/qualifications can be met by the prospective proposer.

Proposers and their authorized representatives shall fully inform themselves as to the conditions, requirements, and specifications before submitting a Proposal. Failure to do so will be at the company’s risk.

1.2 Right to Reject

The City retains the right to reject any and all proposals submitted. The City is not required to select the proposal with the lowest proposal, but shall take into consideration other factors, including past experience, financial stability, references, ability to provide requested services, and any other factors found necessary for quality service.


1.3 Taxes
The City of Chickasha is exempt from the payment of Oklahoma Sales Tax. Exemption Certificates for the Federal Tax may be furnished upon request. Therefore, prices quoted shall not include any Federal Tax or Oklahoma Sales Taxes.


1.4 Authorized Signature
All proposal forms must be signed by persons having legal authority to bind the proposer to the services that are quoted in the RFP response. Failure to provide the proper signatures will render the proposal non-responsive.

[bookmark: 2.0_Proposal_Submission][bookmark: _bookmark1]2.0	Proposal Submission

	Action
	Date

	RFP Approved
	02/16/2015

	RFP Published
	03/15/2014 and 03/22/2015

	Last Day to Submit Questions Relative to this RFP
	04/10/2015 5:00 p.m.

	Proposal Due Date
	04/13/2015  2:00 p.m.

	City Council RFP Award
	04/21/2015

	Contract Implementation
	04/22/2015

	Contract/Services Effective
	04/22/2015



[bookmark: _bookmark2]All proposals must be in a sealed envelope marked “RFP for EMS Billing.” All proposal must be mailed to:
City of Chickasha, Fire Department 1700 Harly Day Drive
Chickasha, Ok 73018

Questions or requests for clarification must be in writing and may be e-mailed to Brian Zalewski, Deputy Chief at: deputychief@chickasha.org.

No faxed or e-mail proposals will be accepted and all proposals must be delivered to Chickasha Fire Department by 2:00 p.m., local time, on 04/13/2015.

[bookmark: 3.0_Scope_of_Work]3.0 Scope of Work

3.1 [bookmark: _bookmark3]General Information

The city is soliciting proposals for a contract with a highly qualified provider for EMS Billing Services. Unless otherwise stated, all specifications listed are minimum requirements.

The City currently utilizes RAM software for EMS billing and Image Trend for the ePCR.

Proposals must provide all services related to EMS billing.

The Request for Proposal will be the basis for the EMS Billing Contract.

The City prefers a provider with significant EMS billing experience and is capable of face-to- face meetings when necessary or desired.

3.2 [bookmark: _bookmark4]Overview

The City’s Fiscal Year is July 1st through June 30th of the following year.
[bookmark: _bookmark5]The EMS completed 2881 calls for emergency medical services in 2014. Of those 2881 calls, 2237 required billable services.

3.3 [bookmark: _bookmark9]EMS Billing Expectations

The selected vendor is required to provide all necessary ambulance billing services meeting the following requirements:

The contractor must currently have or obtain a software interface with the City of Chickasha EMS ePCR Company and must have significant experience and knowledge of the data transfer with the respondent’s billing software.
· Contractor must have a process for evaluating and addressing outstanding accounts receivable from previous years.
· The contractor will be required to generate and manage billing for a minimum of 2000
calls a year.
· The system will be HIPAA compliant meeting all State and Federal confidentiality, security, and transaction coding requirements.
· The contractor must provide support during normal business hours by phone.
· Ability to allow agency access to patient account status, filing dates, insurance payment data information in real time online access.
· The contractor must be prepared with a seven (7) day notice to allow agency to conduct a complete on site financial / process review audit.
· The contractor will be subject to the City’s annual fiscal year audit.


[bookmark: 4.0______Evaluation_Process][bookmark: _bookmark6]4.0      Evaluation Process

The City will evaluate all proposals by evaluating all products reliability and ease of use, reference checks, and all federal and state compliance issues. The City will not award this proposal based solely on financial considerations, as all components will be evaluated.

[bookmark: 5.0______Proposal_Response][bookmark: _bookmark7]5.0       Proposal Response

In order to be considered responsive, the Bidder shall submit with their proposal such documentation as is necessary or required to attest to the company’s capabilities and qualifications to perform the work as specified and all aspects of this contract in a competent and expeditious manner. Such documentation shall consist of no less than the following:

5.1 [bookmark: _bookmark8]Firm Background

Provide a brief profile of your company to include, but not limited to: personnel; years involved in the industry; other areas of expertise; and other EMS provider customers while detailing the size of their service. Please comment on any characteristics of your organization that are considered unique or exemplary within the industry.

Provide your specific experience in billing EMS fees, and include any information on billing for other similar-sized governmental agencies. Include your length of time in the EMS billing business.

Provide your service offering, benefits, and specific knowledge related to Oklahoma-based EMS billing and electronic patient records.

Please provide copies for your standard reports and detail the frequency that you provide them to your clients.


5.2 EMS Billing

1. Describe how you currently submit claims electronically to Medicare, Medicaid, and Major Private Insurance companies.

2. How many patient bills are generated by your company each year for the last five (5) years?

3. What is your median turnaround time to process a bill for Medicare, Medicaid, Self- pay or Private insurance?

4. Discuss your quality assurance and quality control processes as well as those processes that you feel generate increased collections.

5. Describe your process for evaluating and addressing outstanding accounts receivables from previous years, and anticipated outcomes and typical best practice results from your process.

6. What methods do you use to communicate with provider? Can custom reports be created based on specific criteria? If a custom report is requested, will there be an additional charge?

7. Describe your process to stay current on Medicare/Medicaid changes.
8. Describe your process to keep the operating systems current/updated.
9. Describe yo u r p r o cess for updating/upgrading proposed software and utilities required by proposed software.
10. Describe the city’s capabilities to see financial data in real time, including the ability to allow the city access to patient account status and other similar information in real time online access.

11. Demonstrate your compliance with HIPAA and other relevant identity theft protections and protocols.

12. Explain the process if an ePCR is missing information such as patient’s demographics, Insurance, MOT, PCS, hospital face sheet and other related information needed to submit a bill.

13. How do you handle any discrepancies noted in an ePCR?

14. Describe the policies and commitments you have in place to comply with all federal and state laws governing insurance billing requirements.

15. Describe how a patient’s credit card transaction is secure from fraudulent activity.

16. Describe your policy and commitment toward providing superior customer service; including training and monitoring of your employees performance.

17. Describe the training and certifications that are required for insurance coders in your company.

18. Do you provide support during normal business hours by phone and/or online?   What are your hours of operation?  Do you provide bilingual customer service agents?

19. How many account representatives, coders and/or supervisors will be dedicated specifically to Chickasha EMS accounts?

20. Describe the process used when your office is given a request for records by a lawyer, court, or a private citizen.

21. Has your company ever been investigated and found guilty in a fraud or abuse case?  If yes, please describe the circumstances and the eventual outcome.

22. Has your company ever been sued? If yes, please describe the circumstances, the cause of action, and the eventual outcome.

23. Have you provided billing services for a company that has been found guilty in any fraud, perjury, or abuse case? If yes, what were the circumstances and the outcome?

24. Describe the process for remitting collections to the City and a typical monthly schedule for remitting those collections.

25. Are you willing to work with the City’s existing EMS debt collection agency?

26. Describe how customer payments are received, and how disbursements are to be handled.

27. Describe any network/Internet connectivity and bandwidth requirements including any special software requirements.

28. Describe how data is backed up and how the backups are tested (recovery testing).

29. Please provide total billing and collection rates for municipalities that you represent over the most recent five (3) year period.

30. Detail your technical support capabilities and response times to problems.

5.3 [bookmark: _bookmark10]References

A minimum of ten (10) references must be submitted with each bid

5.4 [bookmark: _bookmark11]Pricing

Please include details for the pricing model offered as well as a projection of revenue generated for three years, and provide basis and assumptions.
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